
From: Brader, Valerie (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 3:19 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Datema, Maggie (DEQ)
Cc: Ackerman, Darin (GOV)
Subject: FW: GM's decision to stop using Flint River water will cost Flint \$400,000 per year

FYI. This underscores the need for the folks from DEQ to talk to the EM in Flint, and to make sure a blended water solution is being explored. I know Dan's team was working on getting that set up.

From: Bryanna McGarry [BMcGarry@senate.michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 12:45 PM
To: Brader, Valerie (GOV)
Cc: Tom Lenard (tomlenard@jimananich.com); Sean Walser; jananich@att.net
Subject: GM's decision to stop using Flint River water will cost Flint \$400,000 per year

Hi Valerie,

Hope you're doing well. Senator Ananich asked me to forward you this article about GM's decision to stop using Flint River water: http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2014/10/gms_decision_to_stop_using_fl.html. He mentioned he'd had a conversation with you about Flint's water issues and just wanted to ensure you saw the latest.

Thanks! Have a wonderful afternoon. :)

Best,

Bryanna

--

Bryanna McGarry, MSW
Legislative Director
State Senator Jim Ananich
District 27
517-373-5133